Huebschen, Kendra

From: kkruse@racinedowntown.com

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 8:07 AM

To: Mason, Cory

Cc: Nuechterlein, Ellen; eventsmanager@racinedowntown.com,; Pritzlaff, Ronald; Salinas,
Scott; Molitor, Ara; Huebschen, Kendra; Rooney, John

Subject: St. Patrick's Alternate Road Closure Route

Attachments: St Pat Road Closure letter 2024.docy; St. Patty alt route 2024 jpg

gg. CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know

gﬁ the content is safe.

L

Mayor Mason and Common Council,
I would like to revise my initial road closure letter for the St. Patrick’s parade on March 16. After speaking with DPW, we
feel this alternative route (attached) would be better for everyone.

| have CC'd DPW and Ellen on this email.

Please let me know if you need me to provide any further information. Thank you so much for the consideration.
KELLY KRUSE

Downtown Racine Corporation

Executive Director
Cell: 608.444.3064
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